



Sheikh Ayshi

UI DESIGNER

Contact

+880198-6711077

ayshisheikh7@gmail.com

Education

National University (2016-2020)

Bachelor of Science (Physics)

Higher Secondary Certificate

Brahmanbaria Govt. Women College (2015)

Tools

Figma

Adobe XD

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

UI and UX Design

Basic Html & Css

Bootstrap

Webflow

Skills

User Empathy

Communication

Flexibility

Collaboration

Wireframing and UI prototyping

About

Hello this is Ayshi . Who has a huge passion in finding perfect solutions for his clients. Mainly known as a UI designer. I worked and still working with people around the world. I love to work for the satisfaction of my mind and used to show my creativity to make my clients happy. Take your time, check my resume, see my skills & some of my work experience.

Work Experience

Thumbrand

June 2019-June 2020

Thumbrand is an USA based digital agency. They provide all kind of digital service to their client. I was their contract base employee. As a junior UI designer here my main job was working with the Senior UI designer and assist him to make landing page, dashboard design, & sometimes social media post design also.

The Dynsty

March 2018-January 2019

In very early of my career I started work here as a graphic designer. It is a street wear apparel manufacturing company based in UK. I worked there as their remote designer to produce graphics and marketing materials.

High School Live

July 2017- December 2017

As a Intern designer I join here at the early stage of my career. I worked with the team more than 6 months. It was a great experience for me.

Portfolio

Behance: www.behance.com/sheikhayshi

Dribbble: www.dribbble.com/sheikhayshi